

46 **TENATATIVE AGREEMENT**
47 **ARTICLE H2: RECOGNITION**

48
49 **Section 1.** Pursuant to the certification of the Public Employment Relations
50 Board of the State of California dated December 5, 1994, in Case number LA-R-
51 1004, the District recognizes ~~the College of the Desert Adjunct Association~~
52 ~~CCA/CTA/NEA~~CODAA as the exclusive representative of “~~Adjunct Faculty Unit~~
53 Members” as defined in Section 2.

54
55 **Section 2.** “~~Adjunct Faculty Unit~~ Member(s)” shall mean all adjunct faculty
56 employees of the District (~~both Instructional and Non-Instructional Faculty~~) and shall
57 **EXCLUDE** all ~~contract or~~ regularly employed full-time faculty and all management,
58 supervisory, confidential, classified and substitute or volunteer employees.

59
60 **Section 3.** Any dispute not resolved by negotiation between ~~the~~
61 ~~Association~~CODAA and the District as to whether any position, new or revised, is to
62 be included within or excluded from the Bargaining Unit, will be submitted to the
63 exclusive jurisdiction of the Public Employment Relations Board for decision.

64
65 **Section 4.** College of the Desert Adjunct Association is an affiliate of the
66 California Community College Association (CCA), the California Teachers
67 Association (CTA) and the National Education Association (NEA), called
68 “CODAA/CCA/CTA/NEA” after this ~~abbreviated~~ “CODAA.”

Commented [DG1]: 04/18/24 – District Agrees

Commented [DG2]: 04/18/24 – District Agrees

Commented [DG3]: 04/18/24 – District Agrees

Commented [DG4R3]: CODAA Agreed to Change During Negotiations on 04/18/24

Commented [DG5]: NEW – 04/18/24

Commented [DG6]: 04/18/24 – District Agrees

Commented [DG7]: 04/18/24 – District Agrees

72 TA: 04/18/24

73 CA: CL

74 DG: 

Signature: Catherine Levitt
Catherine Levitt (Apr 21, 2024 15:03 PDT)

Email: clevitt@collegeofthedesert.edu